1317 2971 77 "0 2,00 M2 .7"02

And according to - INS7 W NRTT MRT 37 299
"' who maintained that it was a provisional ruling —

OVERVIEW

The X713 concluded that the case of the 71wn is that there were 217 *2n. The X3
asks, that 7117 29, who maintains (in the name of 27) that the ruling of the miwn was
a 7yw n&7, would contradict the ruling of 27 that the Wi P is Pomrh 2109
with one 217, Our M9o1n will discuss what 7117 27 meant that our ruling is a NXM7
7vw, and whether it contradicts the ruling of 27.

mooIn explains that the ruling of the 71wn was exceptional, in that it required °2171 >0 —
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However for posterity one 211 is sufficient; therefore there is the difficulty with
this ruling of 27 by a 72w P1°n, where 211 >0 are required.

mooIN anticipates that there may be a different understanding of the meaning 707 7YwW NXTA
which would circumvent the difficulty; however msoin rejects it:
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The x923 did not consider the option to say that it was a 7yw nX917 to permit

the 7757 NN with (just) %211 0 -
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However for posterity even 217 >0 would not be sufficient to be 71752 1°nn.

SUMMARY

The 7yw nXM7 was that we required 217 0, however for posterity one 117 is
sufficient; but not that the 7yw nX™M7 was that 217 "0 are sufficient, and for
posterity even 217 >1n are insufficient.

THINKING IT OVER

mooIn states that it 1s not 72N0°M to say that the 7yw NXMT was to permit with N
217, however MMT% even 211 °7n are not sufficient. Is it 92N 1R because a
n7vw nXNA usually denotes a prohibition, not a leniency; or that it is 7200 11X for
other reasons (perhaps that 217 >3 is not effective is 7an0°n 1K) ?*

! Had we interpreted the 7¥w NXM7 of 13 27 in this matter there would be no contradiction from 72w P12°n; for 271 merely
says that (even) if there are 0°2%7w° 211 we do not consider him a 7% in regards to pon. We may understand this
statement to mean that he is not considered a om> P& even if there are *211 *n, which would be in agreement with 27
111. However mooin is of the opinion that it is not likely that this is what 117 27 meant when he said 7n°7 7vw DR
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